

# Mr. SYYAD ADIL

Abu Dhabi, UAE | +971 547163904 | [syyadadil1234@gmail.com](mailto:syyadadil1234@gmail.com)

## Summary

Mechanical maintenance engineer with 7+ years of experience in the manufacturing and amusement park industry. Skilled in maintaining and troubleshooting complex machines and roller coasters by implementing effective preventive maintenance plans. Successfully developed a predictive maintenance system at previous companies, resulting in a 10% annual reduction in downtime costs and time. Consistently received commendations from management for exceptional technical expertise and performance.

## Experience

### **RIDES MECHANICAL MAINTENANCE TECHNICIAN**

**03/2022 to Current**

#### **FERRARI WORLD ABUD HABI**

**ABU DHABI, UAE**

- Performing daily preventive maintenance, corrective maintenance, breakdown maintenance, and annual rehab for rides and attractions, while adhering to HSE standards and following lockout/y procedures for of Rides and attraction
- Using of torque tools to tight the fasteners
- Attending Emergency breakdown maintenance and Evacuations
- Proficient in identifying faults and troubleshooting mechanical, electrical, hydraulic, and pneumatic systems of rides during downtimes.
- Mechanical Installations, calibration on rides and Equipment
- Creating BM, CM, PM and General Work orders using Maximo (CMMS)
- Assisting and monitoring third party contractor for NDT and certification works
- Report accidents, injuries, and unsafe work to manager.

### **PLANT MAINTENANCE ENGINEER**

**06/2020 to 03/2022**

#### **WELBURN CANDLES PVT LTD**

**Karnataka, India, INDIA**

- Scheduling weekly, monthly inspections of Machines, safety equipment and measuring instruments
- Assist management for hiring, training, scheduling, evaluating, counseling, disciplining, and motivating colleagues
- Track expenses & oversee the budget for maintenance
- Plan and manage all repairs and installation activities
- Prepare daily progress reports and maintenance logs, Oversee equipment stock and place orders from supplies when necessary.

### **MAINTENANCE SUPERVISOR**

**04/2019 to 01/2020**

#### **ALMUNIF PLASTIC PIPES**

**Riyadh, Saudi Arabia**

- Worked as MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL Maintenance Supervisor with handling of 5 technicians
- Assigning team for emergency break down and Periodic PM works
- Maintaining plant on site associated with and included hydraulic pumps, centrifugal and vacuum pumps, Gearbox repair, extruder, blow molding and injection molding, hydraulic and pneumatic systems, screw & spring conveyors, chillier system and plumbing works.
- Conducting and implementing innovative ideas, experiments and projects
- Assisting GM for ordering machine required parts as per manual.

### **MECHANICAL MAINTENANCE ENGINEER**

**05/2017 to 04/2019**

#### **ENTIRE CERAMIC LIMITED**

**Karnataka, INDIA**

- Worked as Mechanical Maintenance Engineer
- Performing Preventive maintenance, breakdown maintenance of overall plant which includes heavy machineries like hydraulic press, extruder, robotic packing machine, lifting conveyers, ball mill, coal gas system, spry dryer, hydraulic and pneumatic system, centrifugal pumps, boilers, water and vacuum pump, Induction motor, gearbox repairing, overall plumbing issues, servicing of excavator and forklift, Compressor
- Performing workshop activities together operation of Lathe, milling, drilling, welding work, performing NDT work for machine parts.

## Education

---

### **Bachelor In Engineering {BE}: Mechanical Engineering**

VISVESVARAYA TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY [VTU]

**2014 - 2017**  
Karnataka, India

- Certificate attested by ministry of foreign affairs, United Arab Emirates
- English Proficiency: CEFR Level C1 by ECCTIS UK NARIC (V4002278585)

### **DIPLOMA [POLYTECHNIC]: Mechanical Engineering**

DEPARTMENT OF TECHNICAL EDUCATION, [DTE]

**2010 - 2013**  
Bangalore, India

## License and certificates

---

- IPAF INTERNATIONAL LICENSE FOR MEWPS (3a, 3b,1b and PAV)
- UAE light vehicle driving license
- LICENSE FOR FORKLIFT
- Work at Height
- Heart-saver first Aid CPR AED

## Skills

---

- Microsoft Office
- Microsoft Visio
- Tally ERP9
- Solid edge
- CNC Programming
- AUTO CAD
- Teamwork, Supervisor and Leadership
- Creativity and problem solving
- Able to work under pressure
- Fast Learner
- MAXIMO(CMMS)

## Personal Information

---

- **Driving License: India and UAE (Light Motor Vehicle)**
- **Religion: Islam**
- **Nationality/Citizenship: INDIA**
- **Marital status: Single**
- **Passport: R4662651 (India)**
- **VISA Status: Residence visa, United Arab Emirates**

## Languages

---

- **English**
- **Hindi**
- **Kannada**
- **Telugu**
- **Tamil**